Abhipsa Rana

Dob-14-Nov-14

Attendance-180 days out of 183 days

Report for 2024-25(first term)

Introduction



Abhipsa is a sweet and talented girl. She is one of the youngest in her group. She is an obedient child and is away from her family, visiting them a few times a year,

but she doesn't miss them much. She is happy staying in the hostel as she loves spending time with her friends and the



younger children. She enjoys their company and has a lot of fun with them. At times, she corrects them if they do something wrong. Her two best friends are Ruhani and Satrupa. She takes a lot of interest in sports and her studies. Her hobbies include doing Maths and reading books,



especially fairy tales. Her dream is to become a science teacher when she grows up. She keeps herself and her belongings clean and tidy, which helps her remain fit and healthy.

Mathematics

Abhipsa is a self-motivated child and is currently working on Book 5. She grasps concepts clearly and can keep up with her peers. She demonstrates knowledge of how to create and interpret a calendar and is proficient in

converting days to hours, hours to minutes, and minutes to seconds. She is capable of identifying the start and finish times for various activities.

Now she is working on fractions. She participates actively in classroom discussions and activities involving fractions. She understands the roles of the numerator and denominator in a fraction and can correctly perform operations with like fractions and simplify results.



She can arrange fractions in ascending and descending order accurately and understands the concept of dividing fractions as multiplying by the reciprocal. As the numbers increase, she makes mistakes in calculations and encounters challenges, particularly in double or triple-step word problems. Overall, she is on a positive path and continues to make great progress.



Projects

Abhipsa enjoyed learning about India as she found it very exciting and interesting to know about her own state as well as of the other states. She took keen interest in learning and memorising about the different states and within a short period she was able to remember about many states, such as the culture and the food habits of that place, about the lifestyle of the people and so on. Whenever she had any doubts about any state, she never hesitated to ask. She learnt a lot of new facts about the states she had never known before. Whenever questions were asked to them regarding the topic, she was one of the first to raise her hand in order to answer. She did some map work and also

helped in making the political map of the world with the continents.



Science

Abhipsa is a brilliant student who answers most questions in class. As she has started the Class 4 book, she enjoys doing questions and getting them checked on time. She is eager to conduct many nature-based experiments and likes to learn more about the universe. After studying this topic, she now understands how Earth and other planets behave in the universe. She sometimes struggles with difficult words but prefers to see experiments conducted practically. She consistently obtains good marks in tests, as many experiments are done alongside theory.

Social Science

Abhipsa loves social science class, especially studying history. She has learnt how to express dates in BC and AD and is eager to know more

about early humans and toolmaking techniques. When she has doubts, she asks her teacher for help. After finishing a chapter, she takes a test and scores above 15. She enjoys activities like drawing and colouring in class, stays active, and listens attentively. During group discussions, she tries to participate and answer questions. She gets very excited when she receives good marks and works hard on question-and-answer exercises.



Hindi

Abhipsa is an exemplary student, displaying attentiveness, intelligence, and a profound interest in learning. Her ability to read fluently with impeccable pronunciation and comprehension



reflects her dedication to mastering literacy skills. She exhibits a strong inclination towards self-reading, which further nurtures her passion for literature.

During weekly group reading sessions, Abhipsa's proficiency in reading is evident, although her swift pace occasionally leads to restlessness. Despite this, her participation enhances the overall learning environment. Moreover, her emerging writing skills are characterized by legible handwriting, showing promise for further

development.

Abhipsa's spelling abilities shine during dictation exercises. Her proactive approach to reading, coupled with her adeptness in comprehending and answering accompanying questions, demonstrates her intellectual prowess.

Additionally, Abhipsa has successfully completed "Gunjan Book 3" and gave a small test. Where she has got 60 out of 75. And she has started following the grammar book, when some chapters

are ben explained in the class, she is little distracted. After finishing the chapters and the questions answers. She gives a test where she has to work a little harder.

On 5th of July she had performed a play 'Ishwar kahan hain' she has got the role of an old lady, her performance was good and she enjoyed the play. She had remember her lines very well.

English



she is quick to ask questions if she has any issues. In writing, she has been practising copywriting to improve her handwriting and often writes her own stories on writing days. Recently, she wrote a story for Raksha Bandhan titled "Mohan and His Sister Roma." In free reading, she enjoys a book called *The Brave Toy*. At the end of class, we also play Hangman for fifteen minutes.

During English class, Satrupa is always in a good mood, with a smile on her face. She participates in various activities, such as grammar, textbook exercises, group reading, and self-reading. She is nearly finished with her Class 3 grammar book but has a little trouble with singular and plural forms, often using singular words in plural sentences. In her textbook, she also enjoys reading interesting stories and short poems. In group reading, we are exploring *The Water Babies* and other complete books; she loves this book, and



Odia

Abipsa excels in the Odia language, effortlessly reading and writing it. She is a silent learner.



Arts and Crafts

In art class, Abhipsa likes to do nature drawing. She enjoys art class because she loves to draw many different things. In art class, she made rakhis for Rakshabandhan with colourful threads and was interested in making them. She also learnt quilling and made different shapes and designs. In paper folding, she made a tulip and a rabbit box, etc. She does not find art class difficult; she learns

things quickly. She helps other children as well and finishes her work before time.

Puzzles

Abhipsa fixes puzzles like a good student. She loves hundred-piece puzzles and enjoys working on them alone. She solves puzzles with full interest and appreciates the beautiful pictures of scenery that emerge as she completes them. She doesn't mind if the puzzles have more than a hundred or two hundred pieces; she tries to complete them without complaining.

Dance



I like to attend dance classes every Monday. However, I feel we should have more classes so



that we can learn more and progress faster. I usually learn Kathak during these classes. I have learnt the pranam of Kathak and some basic steps. I love the footwork in Kathak. I have also learnt the names of the different footwork techniques we practise. I am quite confident with most of the steps and am able to

perform them on stage during

programmes. Sometimes, I also learn contemporary dance styles for my performances.

Shramdaan (Work Offering)

Abhipsa is in the Plantae group for shramdaan. She enjoys doing different activities during the shramdaan period. She participates in toilet cleaning, hostel cleaning, school cleaning, gardening, and kitchen work. She approaches all tasks sincerely and always completes her assignments, even if time runs out. Her favourite activity is gardening.



Yogasana



all the asanas and takes an interest in learning new ones. Her favourite asanas are shirsasana, vakasana, matsyasana, and padmasana.

Games and Sports

Abhipsa is regular in games. She doesn't miss games even when it rains, as she finds it more fun playing in the rain. She is in the Boron group during games and collaborates well with her



Abhipsa is regular in yogasana. She arrives on time for yogasana most of the time. Abhipsa has a very flexible body, as she has trained herself since a young age of about six years. She continues to practise yogasana every day to maintain her flexibility, balance, and strength. She stays attentive throughout the yogasana class and performs all the asanas with a focused mind. She can easily perform



teammates. She runs and exercises properly. She has good stamina, allowing her to run fast and for long distances. Her favourite game is basketball, but she also enjoys playing football, dodgeball, base-kickball, and other minor games. She has improved significantly in her gaming skills, able to kick the ball both hard and far. She plays all games with full enthusiasm, using her energy to the utmost.

Satsang

Abhipsa usually arrives on time for satsang. She is interested in singing and enjoys singing songs, chants, bhajans, and English songs too. She sits straight with closed eyes while chanting Sanskrit mantras. Abhipsa learns new songs and chants with great interest and enthusiasm, and she is confident enough to sing solo when asked.

Competitions

Abhipsa participated in *kavita* writing, quizzes, and painting. She won 1st prize in the quiz, which she achieved by gathering general knowledge from elders and various books. Her prizes included a pant, notebook, pencil, eraser, and chocolates. She was very happy to receive these prizes. For the poem competition, she wrote a poem titled 'Veer *Sipahi*'. She enjoyed participating in these competitions, as she learnt something new from each of them.





'Ishwar kanhan hain'. She performed well, although she could have spoken her lines a bit louder, despite delivering them confidently. She understood the story of the play and enjoyed performing it. Abhipsa also performed a Kathak dance on the school's birthday, relishing both the dance and the play. She had great fun celebrating Rath Yatra at school, pulling the rath and performing a Kathak dance in front of it. She also performed another dance during

Celebrations

Taking part in celebrations and programmes brings joy to Abhipsa. Therefore, she tries to perform a drama, dance, or song in every programme. She feels confident whenever she is on stage and strives to give her best in every performance. On the school's birthday, she acted as a dasi (maid) in the play





Bahuda Yatra to the song 'Hatare Badhi'. She took an interest in learning this dance, allowing her to learn the steps quickly and give a good performance. Abhipsa invested her effort into other dances as well, performing on Independence Day to the song 'Jai Ho', on

Janmashtami to the song 'Mira Ke Prabhu', and on Ganesh Chaturthi with the chant 'Vakratunda Mahakaya'. She was truly happy to participate in these dance performances, as



they helped her improve her dance skills. Abhipsa tied rakhi to Satrupa, her best friend, and was really happy. She had a lot of fun celebrating Raksha Bandhan because she listened to many stories and enjoyed sweets. She learnt valuable morals from these stories, which she applies in her daily life.



